MAYOR LINDA GORTON h\ LEx | N GTO N GLENDA HUMPHREY GEORGE

DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESOURCES

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
Council Members \ e

FROM: ﬂ (m

(
\
Glenda Humphrey Ge&ge |rector

Division of Human RESoy;cés

DATE: October 28, 2024
RE: Health Reimbursement Arrangement Plan- Chard, Snyder & Associates
Request:

The attached action authorizes the Mayor to execute an agreement with Chard, Snyder & Associates,
Inc. for the purpose of allowing LFUCG employees to elect an HRA plan on a pretax basis within the
meaning of Section 125 of the Internal Revenue Code, effective upon passage of Council.

What is the cost in the budget year and future budget year?
There is a set-up fee of $200 and funds are budgeted.

File Number: ][02. 2‘-{

Director/Commissioner:
Glenda Humphrey George/Sally Hamilton

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Alana Morton (859) 258-3037.

200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.2568.3030 Phone / 859.258.3059 Fax / lexingtonky.gov z%!a




